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From: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Kevin, 

Prosnitz Susan <TSA OCC> 
lane! Kevin <ISA OCC>; Wasowiq !oho <ISA OCC>; Kent Linda <ISA OCC>; Bauer !oho D <ISA OCC>· 
Ellison. !ennifer <ISA OCC> 
Thompson. Mardi <ISA OCC>; Wheaton. Kelly <ISA OCC>: Whalen. MaryKate <ISA OCC>; Qrr 
Communications 
RE: Memo to Administrator Pistole 
Friday, July 26, 2013 3:22:34 PM 
Recommendatjoos for Racja! Ethnic and Religious Qata Collection IOCC edits) docx 

Please see minor edits to the attached Memo to Administrator Pistole. Cleared by FJK. 

Susan 

Susan M. Prosnitz, Esq. 
Assistant Chief Counsel for Legal Policy and Education 
Office of Chief Counsel 
Transportation Security Administration 
571.227 (b)(6) office) 
(b)(6) (mobile) 

l<bl(6) I 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 

THIS COMMUNICATION MIGHT CONTAIN COMMUN/CATIONS BETWEEN ATTORNEY AND CLIENT, COMMUN/CATIONS THAT 
ARE PART OF THE AGENCY DEL/BERA TIVE PROCESS, OR ATTORNEY-WORK PRODUCT, ALL OF WHICH ARE PRIVILEGED 

AND NOT SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE AGENCY OR TO THE PUBLIC. PLEASE CONSULT WITH THE OFFICE OF 
CHIEF COUNSEL BEFORE DISCLOSING ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS E-MAIL. 

From: Janet, Kevin <TSA DCC> 
Sent: Friday, J uly 26, 2013 9:51 AM 
To: Wasowicz, John <TSA DCC>; Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC>; Kent, Linda <TSA DCC>; Bauer, John D 
<TSA DCC>; Ellison, Jennifer <TSA DCC> 
Cc: Thompson, Mardi <TSA OCC>; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA DCC>; Whalen, MaryKate < TSA DCC>; DCC 
Communications 
Subject: Re: Memo to Administrator Pistole 

Good morning. A reminder that OCC comments and edits are due by COB today. 

From: Wasowicz, J ohn <TSA DCC> 
Sent: Tuesday, J uly 23, 2013 05:33 PM 
To: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA DCC>; Kent, Linda <TSA DCC>; Bauer, J ohn D <TSA DCC>; Ellison, Jennifer 
<TSA DCC> 
Cc: Thompson, Mardi <TSA DCC>; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA DCC>; Whalen, MaryKate <TSA DCC>; OCC 
Communications 
Subject: RE: Memo to Administrator Pistole 

Great. Thanks. 

From: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC> 
Sent: Tuesday, J uly 23, 2013 5:33 PM 
To: Wasowicz, John <TSA DCC>; Kent, Linda < TSA OCC>; Bauer, John D <TSA DCC>; Ellison, Jennifer 
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

I can take the lead and I think Francine should clear. 

Susan M. Prosnitz, Esq. 
Assistant Chief Counsel for Legal Policy and Education 
Office of Chief Counsel 
Transportation Security Administration 
571 .227 (b)(6l office) 
(b)(6) (mobile) 

l<bJ(6J I 
ATIORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATIORNEY WORK PRODUCT 

THIS COMMUN/CATION MIGHT CONTAIN COMMUN/CATIONS BETWEEN ATTORNEY AND CLIENT, COMMUN/CATIONS THAT 
ARE PART OF THE AGENCY DEL/BERA TIVE PROCESS, OR ATTORNEY-WORK PRODUCT, ALL OF WHICH ARE PRIVILEGED 

AND NOT SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE AGENCY OR TO THE PUBLIC. PLEASE CONSULT WITH THE OFFICE OF 
CHIEF COUNSEL BEFORE DISCLOSING ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED JN THIS E·MAIL. 

From: Wasowicz, John <TSA OCC> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2013 5:24 PM 
To: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC>; Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>; Bauer, j ohn D <TSA OCC>; Ellison, Jennifer 
<TSA OCC> 
Cc: Thompson, Mardi <TSA aCC>; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA ace>; Whalen, MaryKate <TSA ace>; ace 
Communications 
Subject: RE: Memo to Administrator Pistole 

Adding Jennifer, MK. 

From: Wasowicz, John <TSA ace> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2013 5:03 PM 
To: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC>; Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>; Bauer, j ohn D <TSA OCC> 
Cc: Thompson, Mardi <TSA ace>; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA ace>; OCC Communications 
Subject: FW: Memo to Administrator Pistole 

Susan, Linda and John B: Attached is a draft memo from Kim Walton to the Administrator re data 

collection for BOO/SPOT. Review requested by COB Friday. Can one of you review first, 

edit/comment and send to the others? And do you feel that Francine should clear? Thanks. JW 

From: STEWART, CORBIN M. 
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2013 4:35 PM 
To: ace Communications; Janet, Kevin <TSA aCC> 
Subject: FW: Memo to Administrator Pistole 

From: STEWART, CORBIN M. 
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2013 4:33 PM 
To: Cuneo, Ines <TSA OCC>; Kravit, Richard <TSA OCC>; Harley, Milton ; Oswald, Ryan S. ; asc 
Communications 
Subject: Memo to Administrator Pistole 

Hello All, 
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Attached is a memo to Administrator Pistole in regards to Recommendations for Racial, Ethnic and 

Religious Data Collection in the BOO/SPOT Program from Assistant Administrator Kimberly Walton. 

Could you please review the memo for concurrence from your office. Please review by COB Friday, 

July 26. 

Thanks in advance, 

Corbin Stewart 

Office of Civil Rights & Liberties, 

Ombudsman and Traveler Engagement (CRL/OTE) 

571-227-~ 
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From: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Date: 
Attachments: 

Wasowjcz !oho <TSA OCC> 

List-Counsel-Deputies 
Kerner Francine· Bester Margot < TSA OCC>; Prosnitz Susan <TSA OSPIE>; OCC Communications 

RE: Please Review: 100.2 Collection of Demographic Data by Behavior Detection Officers 
Wednesday, October 17, 2012 5:06:01 PM 

Collection of RNO by BOO pilot to KW 10-15 docx 

All: Susan P has lead in reviewing, provid ing OCC edits to CRL/OTE. If you have suggestions, please 

coordinate w ith her. Thanks. JW 

From: Bester, Margot <TSA OCC> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 4:08 PM 
To: 'francine.kerner@dhs.gov'; List-Counsel-Deputies; Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OSPIE> 
Subject: Fw: Please Review: 100.2 Collection of Demographic Data by Behavior Detection Officers 

From: STEWART, CORBIN M. 
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 03:55 PM 
To: Hatcher, George <CTR>; Thomas, Joel <CTR>; Olson, Wayne; Harley, Milton ; Penn, Joy; Oswald, 
Ryan S. ; Blocker, Valerie <TSA OCC>; Wasowicz, John <TSA OCC>; Bester, Margot <TSA OCC>; 
Savage, Brian 
Subject: FW: Please Review: 100.2 Collection of Demographic Data by Behavior Detection Officers 

Thanks in advance. 

From: STEWART, CORBIN M. 
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 3:50 PM 
To: OSC Communications; Bynum, Fiorita; Richards, Gail D. <TSA>; Cuneo, Ines <TSA OCC>; Voorhies, 
Gerald 
Cc: Mondok, Chris 
Subject: Please Review: 100.2 Collection of Demographic Data by Behavior Detection Officers 

All, 

Attached for your AA's review is a memo from CRL/OTE AA Kimberly Walton to the 

Administrator and Deputy Administrator on the "Collection of Demographic Date by Behavior 

Detection Officers." Please provide your response by Spm on Thursday October 18, 2012 as 

this was requested ASAP by Administrator Pistole. 

«Collection of RNO by BOO pilot to KW 10-15.docx» 

Thanks in advance, 
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Corbin Stewart 

Office of Civil Rights & Liberties, 

Ombudsman and Traveler Engagement (CRL/OTE) 

571-227~ 




